DATE:

LOCATION:

TIME:

2:00 PM

Cape Light Compact JPE
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

Wednesday, October 10, 2018

Cape Light Compact Offices — MV Conference Room
261 Whites Path, Unit 4, South Yarmouth

2:00 - 4:30 p.m.

AGENDA

Public Comment

Approval of Minutes

Chairman’s Report
1. November 1, 2018 Cape & Island Energy Committees Meeting

2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan, DPU 18-116
1. Discussion and Potential Votes on Cape Light Compact Proposed Enhancements to
the 2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan

2. Discussion and Potential Votes on Utilizing State Median Income versus Area
Median Income for Customers in 61%-80% and 81%-120% Income Range

3. Discussion and Potential Vote on Proposed 2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan
Budget and Savings Goals

4. Review Department of Public Utilities (DPU) Schedule

Administrator’s Report

2. Fiscal Report: Overview of Energy Efficiency and Operating Budgets
3. Reminder 2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan Informational Sessions
4. November and December Board Meeting Dates and Agenda Topics

Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair Did Not
Reasonably Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Governing Board
Open Session Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, September 19, 2018

The Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors met on Wednesday, September 19, 2018, in the Martha’s
Vineyard Conference Room at the Cape Light Compact JPE Offices at 261 Whites Path, Yarmouth, MA 02664
at 2:00PM.

Present Were:

David Anthony, Secretary, Barnstable

Peter Doyle, Barnstable Alternate

Robert Schofield, Executive Committee, Bourne
Colin Odell, Brewster

Peter Cocolis, Executive Committee, Chatham
Robert Hannemann, Chilmark Alternate — By phone
Fred Fenlon, Eastham

Paul Pimentel, Edgartown

. Ronald Zweig, Vice-Chair, Falmouth

10. Valerie Bell, Harwich

11. Wayne Taylor, Mashpee

12. Martin Culik, Orleans — By phone

13. Thomas Donegan, Executive Committee, Provincetown
14. Leanne Drake, Sandwich

15. David Mead-Fox, Wellfleet Alternate

16. Sue Hruby, West Tisbury

17. Joyce Flynn, Chair, Yarmouth

00 NO LR W

Absent Were:

Michael Hebert, Aquinnah

Timothy Carroll, Chilmark

Brad Crowell, Dennis

Richard Toole, Executive Committee, Oak Bluffs
Jay Grande, Tisbury

Jarrod Cabral, Truro

Richard Elkin, Wellfleet

Nk -

Members/Alternates
Physically present: 15
Present by phone: 2

Legal Counsel:
JoAnn Bodemer, Esq., BCK Law, P.C.

Staff Present:
Austin Brandt, Senior Power Supply Planner
Briana Kane, Planning and Evaluation Manager

Cape Light Compace Excentive Conmitice & Genverning Bowrd
September 19, 2008 Meciing My



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Dan Schell, Marketing and Communications Coordinator
Joanne Nelson, Comptroller

Maggie Downey, Administrator

Margaret Song, C&I Program Manager

Melissa Allard, Senior Administrative Coordinator

Phil Moffit, Residential Program Manager

Public Present:
None Present.

Joyce Flynn called the meeting to order at 2:04 PM. Joyce Flynn recognized Robert Hannemann of Chilmark
and Martin Culik of Orleans who were remotely participating because physical attendance at the meeting would
be unreasonably difficult.

PuUBLIC COMMENT:

There were no members of the public present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Board considered the July 11, 2018 Meeting Minutes. Phil Moffit stated that the missing word under 2019-
2021 Energy Efficiency Plan, Cape Light Compact Enhancements is OPower.,

Colin Odell moved the Board to accept the minutes as amended, seconded by Peter Cocolis.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Abstained
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Robert Hannemann Chilmark Abstained
Fred Fenlon Eastham Abstained
Paul Pimentel Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Thomas Donegan Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
David Mead-Fox Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (13— 0 - 3)

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT:

Cape Light Compact Excentive Comnittee & Governing Board
Seppember 19, 2018 Mecting Minnes



Draft Minutes subject to correction. addition and Committee/Board Approval

Joyce Flynn reminded the Board to turn in their list of upcoming events that the Compact could participate in.
The Board is to email them to Maggie Downey and copy Joyce Flynn.

FISCAL REPORT, PETER COCOLIS:

Peter Cocolis stated that there is no 2018 Energy Efficiency Budget update today because the Compact is
working on the 2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan. Maggie Downey stated that she will email it to the Board
once she receives it, or include in the October meeting.

Peter Cocolis reviewed the 2018 Operating Budget. Valerie Bell asked how the operating costs looks now
compared to when we were a part of Barnstable County. Maggie Downey stated that as the JPE has now been in
its new space for a year, she would compile the costs and share that information with the Board as part of the
2019 budget discussion at the November Board meeting. Fred Fenlon asked how many months this budget
represents. Peter Cocolis stated that the budget represents 8 months of expenditures.

2018 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM:

1. VOTE TO APPROVE $541,000 FOR BOURNE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Margaret Song stated that the Town of Bourne has been reviewing options for their schools. They decided to
install an Energy Management Systems (EMS) on the heat pumps. Fred Fenlon asked if all the money was
going towards energy efficiency. Margaret answered yes. Sue Hruby asked if Bourne is a Green Community.
Margaret Song answered no. Sue Hruby asked why they weren’t. Bob Schofield stated that a lot of that has to
do with building codes. Those codes are changing though, and he has asked the Town Administrator to open
this topic again. With Margaret Song’s help, he hopes Bourne can become a Green Community. Paul Pimentel
stated that EMS requires a lot of maintenance and asked what the Compact is doing to make sure that the EMS
are being maintained correctly. Margaret Song stated that training will be done once the system is in place. Paul
Pimentel stated that EMS go out of date and asked if there is money to keep them updated. Margaret Song
staled that the recent protocols that the Compact installed EMS has is open sourced to make sure we are keeping
up with the changes in energy efficiency. Paul Pimentel asked if there was room in the budget for this project.
Margaret Song answered yes. Sue Hruby stated that this is a good project and the Compact has the money but
should try to encourage them to become Green Community. Colin Odell stated that many towns are
participating in the Energy Efficiency program. Pressuring towns to become a Green Community could cause
problems. David Anthony stated that there are some measures in here that are less economical paired with more
economical packaged together to leverage that into stronger system. Valerie Bell stated that many towns are on
their way to becoming a Green Community.

David Anthony moves the Board vote to approve an incentive of up to $541,000 for the Bourne Public Schools.
The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to implement
this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.
Seconded by Bob Schofield.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Robert Hannemann Chilmark Yes

Cupe Light Compact Evecutive Commitiee & Governing Board
Seprember 19, 2008 Meeting Mines



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Fred Fenlon Eastham Abstained
Paul Pimentel Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Thomas Donegan Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
David Mead-Fox Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (15-0- 1)}
2. VOTE TO APPROVE $253.550 FOR FALMOUTH HIGH SCHOOL

Margaret Song stated that there will be lighting upgrades throughout the Falmouth High School. Joyce Flynn
asked if the incentive dollars for lighting were coming to end in the next Energy Efficiency Plan. Margaret Song
answered that the most generous phase of cost effective incentives is coming to an end.

Tom Donegan moved the Board vote to approve an incentive of up to $253,550 for the Falmouth High School.
The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to implement
this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.
Seconded by Colin Odell.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Robert Hannemann Chilmark Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Abstained
Paul Pimentel Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Thomas Donegan Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
David Mead-Fox Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (15-0- 1)

3.

YOTE TO APPROVE $161,133 FOR THE HARWICH FIRE STATION, POLICE STATION, TOWN HALL AND

COMMUNITY CENTER

Cape Light Compact Evecutive Commitice & Goverming Buard
September 19, 2018 Meerng Minmes




Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Margaret Song stated that Demand Control Ventilation (DCV) will be installed that would connect to all these
buildings. That DCV will be controlling ventilation related equipment that are not at this moment controlled.
EMS will be installed or upgraded in several of the buildings. National Grid is giving some incentives since it is
gas project. Ron Zweig asked where the rest of the money for the project was coming from. Margaret Song
answered that the town is contributing to cost.

Bob Schofield moved the Board vote to approve an incentive of up to $161,133 for the Harwich Fire Station,
Police Station, Town Hall and Community Center. The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to
take all actions necessary or appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as
may be necessary or appropriate to implement this vote. Seconded by Colin Odell.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Robert Hannemann Chilmark Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Abstained
Paul Pimentel _Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Thomas Donegan Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
David Mead-Fox Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (15-0- 1)

DISCUSSION ON PROPOSED CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIFICATION DEMONSTRATION OFFERING, 2019-2021
ENERGY EFFICIENCY PLAN:

Maggie Downey reviewed the Proposed 2019- 2021 Cape & Vineyard Electrification Demonstration Offering
PowerPoint. The Proposed Cape and Vineyard Electrification Demonstration will recruit 700 non-gas heated
customers, who heat their homes with oil, propane, and/or electric resistance heat and convert/install cold
climate heat pumps, paired with PV/Solar installation to support electrification of heating system, and install
battery storage for demand response and resiliency. Incentives for the 700 customers will be tiered based on
their income.

Tom Donegan asked if the Compact would be using the numbers provided in the PowerPoint for residential
income verification instead of the Barnstable County income numbers. Maggie Downey answered yes.. Tom
Donegan asked that the Compact research whether or not it could use area (Barnstable and Dukes County)
income levels instead of the state levels. Maggie Downey noted she would research and bring back to the
Board at their October meeting. David Anthony stated that if participants can use the heat loan for the PV
system and install, they can use the money they save on utility bills to put towards the loan. Maggie Downey

Cupe Light Compact Executive Comatitiee & Governing Board
Sepiember 19, 2018 Meciing Minues



Draft Minutes subject to correction. addition and Committee/Board Approval

stated that the Compact is proposing to do so for the extended moderate income participants. However, low-
income participants will receive 100%. The Low-Income Energy Advocacy Network (LEAN) believes it is best
to not encourage debt for this group because too many of these people are working paycheck to paycheck. Ron
Zweig asked what the projection of battery prices looks like. Austin Brandt stated that the prices are predicted
to decrease. Maggie Downey stated that the Compact prefers the Tesla battery.

2019-2021 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PLAN, CAPE LIGHT COMPACT ENHANCEMENTS:

Briana Kane opened the “Building on Success: Update on Cape Light Compact’s 2019-2021 Three-Year
Energy Efficiency Plan” PowerPoint talking about the history of the 3-Year Energy Efficiency Plan and the
upcoming final draft that is to be submitted on October 10, 2018. Maggie Downey recapped the current
direction of the Board for Energy Efficiency Programs.

Phil Moffit reviewed the “Residential Behavior & Demand Management Offering” slide on OPower. Paul
Pimentel asked if the benefits from OPower come from measured savings or estimated savings. Briana Kane
answered that the benefits are an estimated value. Paul Pimentel stated that he has had a difficult time getting
people to participate in behavioral programs in the past. Therefore, he doesn’t have much faith in OPower being
successful. Maggie Downey stated that the Compact does get to claim savings through this program. Colin
Odell asked if the Compact decides not to participate in OPower, what is going to be available for the loss of
savings? Briana Kane stated that deciding not to participate in OPower will not make or break the program.
Colin Odell stated that with the incentives for lighting decreasing it is harder to get residential savings. Tom
Donegan asked if the Compact does not participate in OPower would that weaken our response to the DPU.
Maggie Downey stated that it would not impact our response. Sue Hruby asked what customers will be
receiving in the mail from OPower. Will the letter tell the customers what they used compared to their
neighbors? Briana Kane stated that the letter will be comparing the customers usage to similar and blended
households. Tom Donegan stated that there are too many seasonal homes on Cape Cod. Phil Moffit stated that
the Compact can time when the reports go out. Maggie Downey stated that OPower would also be a marketing
piece. The letter would have the Cape Light Compact logo and general information about the Compact’s
programs on it. Maggie Downey then asked what the sense of the Board was on pursuing OPower. The sense of
the board is to not pursue QPower as a measure. Tom Donegan stated that if the Compact does get push back
about not participating in OPower then it should be brought back to the Board.

Wayne Taylor left meeting at 4:15pm.

Austin Brand reviewed the Bill Impacts slide and stated that OPower was not included in the September 14"
2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan draft filing. Briana Kane reviewed where the Compact is at currently and
stated that the total three-year budget is at a 20% increase over the Compact’s 2016-2018 Energy Efficiency
Plan. Austin Brandt quickly reviewed the Cape & Vineyard Electrification slide as it had been covered in the
previous PowerPoint. Valerie Bell asked what the Compact is expecting to learn from the 700 participants.
Maggie Downey stated that the Compact wants to learn by implementing this program on a small scale how to
expand it. The Compact wants to help make operating homes and businesses affordable so that people aren’t
struggling to stay on the Cape and Vineyard. Sue Hruby stated that it depends on what happens after and asked
how the Compact is planning to expand the program in a way that is cost managed for the Compact and its
customers. Austin Brandt stated that the Compact can plan the cost and budget. Briana Kane reminded the
Board that in December the Compact does True-Up with what the Compact has spent in the Energy Efficiency
Budget. Maggie Downey stated that if the Compact is not spending the money the amount will change the next
year. Valerie Bell stated that the cost for a Solar/PV is around $24,000 and asked what the Compact is offering



Drafi Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

to help cover the cost. Maggie Downey stated that there would be a $1,000 incentive (excluding low-income
customers) and that the Compact is proposing that the heat loan would fund the rest of the cost.

Maggie Downey had reviewed the Next Steps for CLC Board on the previous PowerPoint. Colin Odell asked
about the threshold for participation in the Cape and Vineyard Electrification program and stated that the 700
participants should havel2-months heating and cooling. Maggie Downey agrees that the participants must be
year-round residents. David Anthony asked if the Compact was helping customers with the cost of removing
existing heating systems. Maggie Downey stated that the Compact doesn’t currently have any incentives to help
with the removal of previous systems. David Anthony stated that National Grid does offer incentives for
removal when converting from oil to natural gas, but this program is different. Maggie Downey stated that the
Compact will look into the removal of previous systems being covered by the heat loan. Maggie Downey then
asked the Board if they were comfortable with the number of participants. Colin Odell believes the 700
participants split up by different incomes should show the Compact good results. David Anthony questioned
whether the four groups of people are all being offered the same thing. Maggie Downey stated that each group
will be receiving the same thing but is being offered different levels of incentives depending upon their annual
income. Sue Hruby asked what would happen if the Compact were to reduce other programs to do this one.
Maggie Downey answered that the Compact can’t do that because it is bringing in other savings. David Mead-
Fox stated that it doesn’t seem worth it to reduce the number of participants. Peter Cocolis stated that many of
the residents in Chatham are natural gas customers therefor they are unable to participate in this demonstration
offering. Maggie Downey stated that it is a statewide goal to help all customers. Maggie Downey stated that if
the Compact does not receive grant funds then the customer costs will increase and have to be included in a heat
loan. If there are no grant funds, the sense of the Board is to provide the same level of incentives for both
moderate-income and low-income participants. David Anthony asked if the 700 participants would have had a
Home Energy assessment. Maggie Downey answered yes and stated that all measures recommended would
have to have been completed. The sense of the Board is to stay at 700 participants.

ADMINISTRATORS REPORT:

Maggie Downey stated that the Compact is assisting the Towns and municipal entities in their power supply
bid. The Request for Proposals (RFP) is going out soon and that Austin Brandt is the lead staff member
working on it. She stated if a Board member wants to participate on the bid opening to let her know. Maggie
Downey mentioned that there is a potential Cape and Vineyard Wide Energy Committee Meeting in early
November that Liz Argo, from CVEC, will be sending out that information.

Robert Hannemann and Martin Culik stopped participation by phone at 4:42pm.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn made at 4:45PM moved by Ron Zweig, seconded by Tom Donegan.

Respectfully submitted,

Melissa Allard

LIST OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:
e Meeting Notice / Agenda
e July 11, 2018 Meeting Minutes
» 2018 Operating Budget

Cape Ligin Compact Evecutive Commmtitiee & Governmg Bouard
September 19 2018 Meeting Mo



Dratt Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Agenda Action Request: Proposed Incentive for Bourne Public Schools Project

Agenda Action Request: Proposed Incentive for Falmouth Public Schools Project

Agenda Action Request: Proposed Incentive for Harwich Town Buildings Project
Proposed 2019-2021 Cape & Vineyard Electrification Demonstration Offering PowerPoint

Building on Success: Update on Cape Light Compact’s 2019-2021 Three-Year Energy Efficiency Plan
PowerPoint

Cupe Light Compact Exveuntive Conmittee & Geoverning Bourd
September 19, 2008 Meering Minnes



———
Aquinnah
Barnstable

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chifmark_

Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orfeans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

Agenda Action Request

Cape Light Compact

Meeting Date: 10/10/18

REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey

2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan Compact Specific
Enhancements

Proposed Motion(s)

I'move the CLCJPE Board of Directors vote to include the attached Compact energy
efficiency program enhancements in the 2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan to be submitted
to the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities on October 31, 2018,

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be

necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.

Additional Information

Consistent with Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 164, Section 134, the Compact Board
directed staff to continue to offer more robust energy efficiency services than the utility
Program Administrators.

Record of Board Action

Motion by:

Second by:

# Aye

# Nay

# Abstain

Disposition




Cape Light Compact 2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan {Plan)

Summary of Proposed Plan Cape Light Compact Enhancements

« Residential

Continue with cost effective no cap insulation offering for residential
customers

Continue to serve all electric customers who contact the Compact
regardless of how they heat their homes

Continue offering 100% insulation incentives to our renter and
moderate-income customers

Continue to explore ways to serve our hard-to-reach customers
Battery Storage and Active Demand Response

Behavior Offering Home Energy Report — Opower

Residential Strategic Electrification Offering

« 700 residential customers: convert oil, propane and electric
resistance heat to cold climate heat pumps

* Install PV systems to support electrification of heating systems
* Install battery storage for demand response

* Tiered incentives based on income

* Commercial & Industrial

Municipal up to 100% cost effective incentives
Eligible Non-profits 100% cost effective incentives
Year-round tenants 100% cost effective incentives
Serve QOil, propane, other fuel customers

Continue to Offer “Main Streets”



T T

Agenda Action Request Cape Light
Cape Light Compact Compact
Meeting Date: 10/10/18

] = —
_ 2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan: Income Eligible Programs
Aquinnah
Barnstable REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey
Bourne
Brewster
Chatfiam Proposed Motion(s)
hilmar
Chifmark, I move the Board vote to approve the use of Area Median Incomes for determining
Dennis whether a customer is eligible for Cape Light Compact moderate (61%-80% AMI) or
extended moderate (81% - 120% AMI) income offerings.
Dukes
County The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
Eastham appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote,
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs Additional Information
Orleans
See attached for additional information.
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury
Wrmoath Record of Board Action
Motion by: Second by: # Aye | # Nay | # Abstain Disposition




"8T(7 10} S)wI| awodu}
{anH} wawdojaaaq ueqan pue Suisnoy Jo Juawpedaq ‘s'n uo paseg

008'EVTS 006°LET 0ET'TETS 006°'TLS 056'89$ 750°16S 029'ssS 02L'1S% 682'89%
-TO6'TLS - 156'89% - £50'165 -1¢9'655% -TZL'TSS -062°89% o1dn o3dn o1dn b
00S'6ZTS 00Z'v21S #L0°TT1S 0SL'¥9% 001295 ¥8t'9LS 00T'0S% 095915 £9€'/6S
- 162'79% - 101298 -GBP9LS -101'05% -195'9t% -t9g/SS o1dn o1 dn 01dn £
00T'STIS 0ot'0TTS 916'68% 0SS°LSS 002°SSS ST6'19% 0ZS'PvS oov'THS LEDOPS
- 155459 -102's5% -916'T9% -128'vts -TOF' TIPS -8Eb'ops o1dn o1 dn oldn 4
00£'00TS 009'96% 09£'89% 0SE'05S 00E'8YS 0SS'LvS 0¥6'8ES OvZ'9ES OTS'SES
- 1SE'0SS - TOE'8YS -TS8S'LYS - Tv6'8ES -Tyz'9ts -T1G'SES o1dn o1 dn oy dn T

{inw)
Do
ue|paiy
Iy Y WY IAY ealy {lns)

Ajuno) Awno) Ajunoy Ajunojp INY Ayuno) IWoIU|
sayng ajqelsuieg IS saxng a|qeisuleg HAIS Ajuno) ajgelsuieg TCITETL S13CIB A
%0¢ZT-18 %0¢1-18 %0ZT — 18 %08-T9 %08-19 %08 - T9 sa)NQ %09 %09 91818 %09 pl|oyasnoH

s3ULId}}O UonedJ1Id/\ dWOodU|
|EIRUIPISSY




Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact
Meeting Date: 10/10/18

Aquinna 2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan Budget and Savings Goals

Barnstable REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey

Bourne

@Brewster

Chathiam Proposed Motion(s)

il
Qe I move the Board vote to approve the proposed goals and budgets presented by staff for the

Dennis 2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan and authorize submission of the proposed Plan to the
Du Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities.
URES

Connty The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
p ry
Eastham appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be

necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.
Edgartown

Falmoutf

Harwich

Mashpee
Oak Bluffs

Additional Information

Orleans —
See presentation for additional information.

Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth Record of Board Action

Motion by: Second by: # Aye | # Nay | # Abstain Disposition




October update on the Compact’s
2019-2021
Three-Year Energy Efficiency Plan

-----------

“ Toether Toward A Smarter Energy Future




Background on Three-Year Energy
Efficiency Plan

2008 Massachusetts Green Communities Act (GCA) mandates “electric and natural gas
resource needs shall first be met through all available energy efficiency and demand
reduction resources that are cost effective or less expensive than supply.”

2018 Amendments to the GCA:

— Explicitly allows for cost effective energy storage and other active demand
management technologies

— Adds cost-effective strategic electrification
— Explicitly authorizes renewable funding through EE funds

— Changes cost-effectiveness requirement from program level to sector level (increases
flexibility)

Statewide Term Sheet: Department of Energy Resources and the Attorney General
indicate Program Administrators’ 2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plans should comply with
amendments (Active Demand Response, Storage, Electrification Goals Required)

Compact works collaboratively with seven other statewide PAs to provide cost-effective
energy efficiency programs. These programs are most commonly known as Mass Save®.



CLC Enhancements

Residential

* Continue with cost effective no cap insulation
offer for residential customers

e Continue to serve all electric customers who
contact the Compact regardless of how they heat
their homes

*  Continue offering 100% insulation incentives to
our renter and moderate income customers

*  Continue to explore ways to serve our hard-to-
reach customers

*  Battery Storage and Active Demand Response
*  Behavior Offering Home Energy Report — Opower

*  Strategic Electrification Offering

— 700 total residential customers: convert oil,
propane, electric resistance heat to cold climate
heat pumps

— Install PV systems to support electrification of
heating system

— Install battery storage for demand response
— Tiered incentives based on income

Cape Light !
Compact

This Photo by Unknown Author is licensed under CC BY

Commercial & Industrial

*  Municipal up to 100% cost effective

incentives

* Eligible Non-profits 100% cost effective
incentives

*  Year-round tenants 100% cost effective
incentives

* Serve Qil, propane, other fuel customers
*  Continue to Offer “Main Streets”


https://www.flickr.com/photos/hamptonroadspartnership/5351622717
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/3.0/

Cape Light m.....

Vote on CLC proposed enhancements  comer

i s L

e 2019 — 2021 Energy Efficiency Plan Compact
Specific Enhancements

— | move the CLC JPE Board of Directors vote to
include the attached Compact energy efficiency
program enhancements in the 2019 — 2021 Energy
Efficiency Plan to be submitted to the
Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities on
October 31, 2018.



Residential
Income Verification Offerings

Household 60% State 60% 60% Dukes 61-80% 81-120% 81-120% 81-120%
Members Median Barnstable County Barnstable smi Barnstable Dukes
Income County AMI County County County
(smi) Area AMI AMI AMI
Median
Income
(AMI)
1 Up to Up to Up to $35,511 - $36,241 - $38,941 - $47,551 - $48,301 - $50,351 -
$35,510 $36,240 $38,940 $47,550 548,300 $50,350 $68,760 $72,480 $77,880
2 Up to Up to Up to $46,438 - $41,401 - $44,521 - $61,916 - $55,201 - $57,551 -
$46,437 $41,400 $44,520 $61,915 $55,200 $57,550 $89,916 $82,800 $89,040
3 Up to Up to Up to $57,364 - $46,561 - $50,101 - $76,485 - $62,101 — $64,751 -
$57,363 $46,560 $50,100 $76,484 $62,100 $64,750 $111,074 $93,120 $100,200
4 Up to Up to Up to $68,290 - $51,721 — $55,621 - $91,053 - $68,951 — $71,901 -
$68,289 $51,720 $55,620 $91,052 $68,950 $71,900 $132,230 103,440 $111,240

Based on U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
income limits for 2018.



Vote on Income Eligible —

Compact
Program levels

i i ML

e 2019 — 2021 Energy Efficiency Plan Income
Eligible Programs

— | move the CLC JPE Board of Directors vote to
approve the use of Area Median Incomes for
determining whether a customer is eligible for
Cape Light Compact moderate (61% - 80% AMI) or
extended moderate (81% - 120% AMI) income
offerings.



2019 — 2021 Budget

Total Budget (all sectors) October with a Benefit Cost Ratio of 2.21
2019 2020 2021 2019 - 2021
$47,212,059 $58,194,204 $61,392,479 $166,798,742

CONTACT US AT 800-797-6699 OR
WWW.CAPELIGHTCOMPACT.ORG



2019 — 2021 Electric Savings

Net Savings (all sectors) October

2019 2020 2021 2019 - 2021
Annual (MWh) 40,687 40,320 37,546 118,554
Lifetime (MWh) 335,288 349,480 354,465 1,039,233
{V%%@

CONTACT US AT 800-797-6699 OR 3
WWW.CAPELIGHTCOMPACT.ORG



2019 — 2021 Bill Impacts

R-1

Residential

Years

$0.01859 +

Energy
Conservation

$0.00250

Conservation

$0.00530 +

Energy
Conservation

$0.00250

Avg. Monthly  Total Cost (per
Usage (kWh) month)

Avg. Monthly Total Cost (per
Usage (kWh) month)

Avg. Monthly  Total Cost (per Avg. Monthly
Usage (kWh) month) Usage (kWh)

$189.22

$104.98




Vote on Budget and Savings

[l

i s L

e 2019 — 2021 Energy Efficiency Plan Budget and
Savings Goals

— | move the CLC JPE Board of Directors vote to
approve the proposed goals and budgets
presented by staff for the 2019 — 2021 Energy
Efficiency Plan and authorize submissions of the

proposed Plan to the Massachusetts Department
of Public Utilities.



Thank You!

cape Light Al |||é_5
Compact

Workmg Together Toward A Smarter Energy Future



The Commontvealth of Massachusetts

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Energy Efficiency Program Administrators - 2019-2021 Three-Year Energy
Efficiency Plans

FROM: Jeffrey Leupold, Sarah Smegal, Krista Hawley, and Jessica Ellis Hearing
Officers

RE: Procedural Memorandum - 2019-2021 Three-Year Energy Efficiency Plans
DATE: October 3, 2018

CC: Mark D. Marini, Secretary
Energy Efficiency Email Distribution List

L. INTRODUCTION

General Laws c. 25, § 21(d)(1) requires the Massachusetts energy efficiency program
administrators (“Program Administrators™) to file with the Department of Public Utilities
{“Department™) their respective Three-Year Energy Efficiency Plans for the 2019-2021 term
(*Plans™) on or before October 31, 2018. Within 90 days after the filing, the Department
must issue a decision on the Plans. G.L. c. 25, § 21(d)2). To accommodate the 90-day
review period, the Department established a filing template, a model procedural schedule,
and procedures for the review of the Plans. Investigation by the Department of Public
Utilities on _its own Motion into Updating its Energy Efficiency Guidelines Consistent with
An Act Relative to Green Communities, D.P.U. 08-50-B (2009); Energy Efficiency
Guidelines, D.P.U. 11-120-A Phase II (2013) (*Guidelines”).

Based on its experience in reviewing prior three-year energy efficiency plan filings,
the Department has identified additional information that the Program Administrators must
include in their respective Plan filings. The additional filing requirements are set forth
below. In addition, this memorandum provides filing procedures, assigns docket numbers,
and sets forth the initial schedule for the investigation of these filings.



Procedural Memorandum
2019-2021 Three-Year Energy Efficiency Plans Page 2

IL. ADDITIONAL FILING REQUIREMENTS

In addition to all materials included in the Plan filing template,' each Program
Administrator shall provide the following information with its Plan filing:

1. Provide pre-filed testimony describing the development and determination of
the proposed statewide and Program Administrator-specific savings goals,
including for each customer sector. Explain how technical potential studies
and other sources were used in this regard. Provide copies of all technical
potential studies and other sources that were used.

2. Provide pre-filed testimony describing how the Program Administrator intends
to address the following:

a. participation barriers and achievement of deeper participant savings for
renters in the residential energy efficiency core initiatives and
programs;

b. participation barriers and achievement of deeper participant savings in
hard-to-reach/underserved communities in the residential and
low-income energy efficiency core initiatives and programs;

c. participation barriers and achievement of deeper participant savings in
C&I energy efficiency program channels (e.g., municipal, healthcare,
real estate, education, non-profit, hospitality, and small and mid-sized
C&I);

d. saturation between new and repeat participants in core initiatives;

e. historical close rates and how each Program Administrator developed
its current assumptions for its planned close rates; and

f. programs or core initiatives related to demand response including, but
not limited to, winter electric or gas demand response offerings.

Program Administrators shall continue to provide D.P.U. 08-50 tables and
information at the core initiative level. However, Program Administrators are not
required to file statewide comparison tables or related information as required by
Guidelines §§ 3.2.1.7, 3.2.2.4, 3.3.5, 3.3.7, or 3.4.4.3.



Procedural Memorandum
2019-2021 Three-Year Energy Efficiency Plans Page 3

3. Provide pre-filed testimony describing how the Program Administrator intends
to engage outside organizations (e.g., municipalities, municipal energy

advocates, community organizations, etc.) to enhance program delivery during
the 2019-2021 term.

4. Provide pre-filed testimony describing how each Program Administrator is
incorporating strategic electrification into its Plan or how each Program
Administrator intends to incorporate strategic electrification going forward.

5. Provide pre-filed testimony identifying and describing new technologies and
initiatives that the Program Administrator has included in its Plan. Explain
how the Program Administrator evaluated new technologies and initiatives to
determine cost-effectiveness and savings potential.

6. Provide pre-filed testimony describing all new non-energy impacts that the
Program Administrators anticipate studying during the 2019-2021 term.

7. Provide pre-filed testimony describing all new or additional benefits that were
captured in the most recent Avoided Energy Supply Cost Study and how each
Program Administrator has incorporated these benefits in its Plan. If the
Program Administrator has not incorporated these benefits, explain why not.

8. Provide pre-filed testimony identifying all competitively procured contracts that
the Program Administrator has already executed for services to be provided
during the 2019-2021 term. For each contract, identify: (a) the contract term;
(b) whether there is an option to extend the term; and (c) the conditions for
renewal. For each Program Administrator, provide the percentage and total
dollar amount of competitively procured services that have already been
procured for the 2019-2021 term.

9. (Electric only) Provide pre-filed testimony describing the process by which the
Program Administrator develops bids for the forward capacity market
administered by ISO New England, Inc. including a discussion of how energy
storage technologies will be incorporated into such bids.

10. To facilitate the publication of the notice, provide the following Program
Administrator specific information in the cover letter to the filing, including a
citation to where the underlying support for such information appears in the
filing:

a. proposed total budget for the three-year term and annual budget for
2019, 2020, and 2021; and



Procedural Memorandum
2019-2021 Three-Year Energy Efficiency Plans Page 4

. summary bill impacts in the following format:

¢ A residential customer ({insert applicable rate class]) using [insert
applicable quantity and units] per month could experience a monthly bill
increase/decrease of $X.XX or X.X percent in 2019; a monthly bill
increase/decrease of $X.XX or X.X percent in 2020; and a monthly bill
increase/decrease of $X.XX or X.X percent in 2021.

¢ A low-income customer ([insert applicable rate class]) using [insert
applicable quantity and units] per month could experience a
monthly bill increase/decrease of $X.XX or X.X percent in 2019;
a monthly bill increase/decrease of $X.XX or X.X percent in
2020; and a monthly bill increase/decrease of $X.XX or X.X
percent in 2021.

III. FILING PROCEDURES

Each Program Administrator shall file its Plan in the following manner:

1.

The original of each individual Plan and common Statewide Plan (including
bulk appendixes and exhibits) should be delivered to the Department’s
Secretary, Mark D. Marini.

Electronic copies of each individual Plan and common Statewide Plan should
be directed to the Department’s e-filing address DPU.efiling@mass.gov.

Electronic copies (email and CD/USB drive) of each Program
Administrator-specific Plan should be directed to the Hearing Officers as
identified in § IV, below. In addition, an electronic copy (email and CD/USB
drive) of the common Statewide Plan should be directed to each Hearing
Officer identified in § IV, below. For CD/USB drive copies, each Program
Administrator must file one (or more if necessary) clearly identified CD/USB
drive containing the common Statewide Plan filing material and one (or more
if necessary) clearly identified CD/USB drive containing the Program
Administrator-specific filing materials.

Paper copies of the Plans should be delivered to Jeffrey Leupold, as follows:



Procedural Memorandum
2019-2021 Three-Year Energy Efficiency Plans Page 5

° five copies total (not per Program Administrator) of the common
Statewide Plan, excluding common bulk exhibits;

. one copy total (not per Program Administrator) of each common bulk
appendix; and

. two copies per Program Administrator of all other Program
Administrator-specific Plan components.

All copies must be in three-ring loose leaf binders with each binder clearly
identified as to content and, where appropriate, docket number and Program
Administrator.

6. Prior to filing its Plan with the Department, a Program Administrator shall
notify all the individuals/entities included on the attached email distribution
list, which includes Energy Efficiency Advisory Council (“Council™) members
and intervenors and limited participants in the 2016-2018 energy efficiency
plan proceedings (i.e., D.P.U. 15-160 through D.P.U. 15-169), of the
upcoming filing and direct these individuals/entities to contact the Program
Administrator if they want to receive an electronic copy of the Plan. The
Program Administrator shall, upon such request, promptly provide such
electronic copy.

7. On the date its Plan is filed with the Department, a Program Administrator
must provide a copy of its Plan to each member of the Council unless the
Council member agrees in advance to an electronic copy.

8. Program Administrators must include all formulas, linkages and pivot tables in
the D.P.U. 08-50 tables. Where the inclusion of a particular item is overly
burdensome or impractical, active cells should include a note or comment
explaining how the value was calculated, with references to applicable page(s)
in the Technical Reference Manual/Library.

9. All documents must be searchable. Program Administrators must file each
exhibit as a separate PDF file. In addition, the entire set of exhibits should be
submitted as single PDF file (or, where too large, as few separate PDF files as
possible). In each instance, the electronic file name should identify the
document but should not exceed 50 characters in length.



Procedural Memorandum
2019-2021 Three-Year Energy Efficiency Plans Page 6

IV.  PRE-ASSIGNED DOCKET NUMBERS

The Department has pre-assigned docket numbers to the Plans as follows:

Gas Program Administrators:

D.P.U. 18-110 - Bay State Gas Company, d/b/a Columbia Gas of Massachusetts
(Krista Hawley, krista.hawley@mass.gov)
D.P.U. 18-111 - The Berkshire Gas Company
(Krista Hawley, krista.hawley@mass.gov)
D.P.U. 18-112 - Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company, d/b/a Unitil (Gas)
(Jeffrey Leupold, jeffrey.leupold@mass.gov)
D.P.U. 18-113 - Liberty Utilities (New England Natural Gas Company) Corp., d/b/a Liberty
Utilities
(Jeffrey Leupold, jeffrev.leupold@mass.gov)
D.P.U. 18-114 - Boston Gas Company and Colonial Gas Company, each d/b/a National Grid
(Sarah Smegal, sarah.smegal@mass.gov)
D.P.U. 18-115 - NSTAR Gas Company, d/b/a Eversource Energy

(Jessica Ellis, jessica.ellis@mass.gov)

Electric Program Administrators:

D.P.U. 18-116 - Cape Light Compact JPE
(Sarah Smegal, sarah.smegal@mass.gov)

D.P.U. 18-117 - Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company, d/b/a Unitil (Electric)
(Jeffrey Leupold, jeffrev.leupold@mass.gov)

D.P.U. 18-118 - Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company, each

d/b/a National Grid

(Sarah Smegal, sarah.smegal@mass.gov)

D.P.U. 18-119 - NSTAR Electric Company d/b/a Eversource Energy

V. PROCEDURAL SCHEDULES

Pursuant to 220 CMR 1.06(6)(b)(1) the Department will establish schedules for the
investigation of the Plan proceedings.” Before the establishment of final schedules and

To enable review the Plans in the context of the 90-day period provided by G.L.
c. 25, § 21(d)(2), the Department has established two procedural tracks. Guidelines
§ 3.7.2. In order to better describe the parties subject to each track, the Department



Procedural Memorandum
2019-2021 Three-Year Energy Efficiency Plans Page 7

consistent with the model procedural schedule in Guidelines § 3.7.3 and Guidelines § 3.7.1,
the following dates shall be observed:

Plans filed with the Department October 31, 2018
Petitions to intervene (General Track) due November 1, 2018
Discovery (General Track) commences’ November 1, 2018

Answers to (General Track) petitions to intervene due November 5, 2018

Pre-hearing statements (General Track) due November 7, 2018

will refer to them as “General Track™ (previously Council track) and “Alternate
Track™ (previously “Non-Council Track™).

A General Track participant is a participant in the Council process or an entity whose
interests are represented on the Council, pursuant to G.L. c. 25, § 22(a). General
Track participants are presumed to be familiar with the content of a Plan and the
issues that they may likely seek to address during the course of the adjudicatory
process. A General Track participant will be treated as a putative intervenor until the
Department has issued rulings on intervention. D.P.U. 08-50-B at 26-33; Guidelines
§ 3.7.2. To the extent they seek to intervene in the Plan proceedings, the following
persons/entities shall file their petitions to intervene on the General Track schedule:
(1) voting and non-voting members of the Council; (2) any entity whose interests are
represented on the Council; (3) any person/entity that has participated in the Council
process; and (4) any person/entity that was previously granted intervention as a full
party or limited participant in a three-year energy efficiency plan proceeding.

If there are any entities who are permitted to intervene as full parties pursuant to
G.L. c. 30A § 10, but who otherwise did not participate in or whose interests were
not represented in the Council process, a reasonable opportunity will be provided for
such parties to formulate their respective positions on the Plans in the context of the
limited period of time afforded the Department pursuant to G.L. c. 25, § 21(d)(2) to
review the Plans. D.P.U. 08-50-B at 32 n.16; Guidelines § 3.7.2.

Responses to information requests are due within five (5) business days of receipt of
the request, unless otherwise indicated. Where the computed response date is a
Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, the response shall be due on the next following
Department business day.



Procedural Memorandum

2019-2021 Three-Year Energy Efficiency Plans Page 8
Petitions to intervene (Alternate Track) due November 14, 2018
Intervenor testimony (General Track) due November 16, 2018

Answers to (Alternate Track) petitions to intervene due November 16, 2018

Discovery (Alternate Track) commences Upon Department ruling on
petition to intervene

Pre-hearing statement and intervenor testimony November 23, 2018
{Alternate Track) due

Public Hearing December 3, 2018
Evidentiary Hearings December 10-13, 17, 2018
Briefs To Be Determined

VI. PRELIMINARY DISTRIBUTION LIST

Elliott Jacobson, EEAC, elj@actioninc.org

Amanda Helwig, CLF, mhelwig@clf.org

Amy Boyd, EEAC, aboyd@acadiacenter.org

Eric Beaton, EEAC, eric.beaton@mass.gov

Donald Boecke, EEAC, Donald.Boecke@MassMail. State. MA.US
Caitlin Peale Sloan, CLF, cpeale@clf.org

Cindy Arcate, EEAC, carcate@poweroptions.org

Danielle Winter, Keegan Werlin, dwinter@keeganwerlin.com
Rebecca Davis, EEAC, RDavis@mapc.org

Deirdre Manning, EEAC, dmanning@smith.edu

Emmett Lyne, Rich May, Elyne@richmaylaw.com

Rachel Evans, DOER, Rachel. Evans@state.ma.us

Mike Ferrante, EEAC, mferrante@massoilheat.org

Jack Habib, Keegan Werlin,jhabib@keeganwerlin.com

James M. Avery, Pierce Atwood, javery@PierceAtwood.com
Jeffrey Bernstein, BCK Law, jbernstein@bck.com

Jeffrey Graeber, GDC Law, jgracber@GDC-Law.com

Jerrold Oppenheim, LEAN, JerroldOpp@DemocracyAndRegulation.com
Jesse Reyes, Brown Rudnick, JReyes@brownrudnick.com

Jo Ann Bodemer, BCK Law, jbodemer@bck.com



Procedural Memorandum
2019-2021 Three-Year Energy Efficiency Plans

Jodi Hanover, Rich May, JHanover@richmaylaw.com

Judith Judson, DOER - EEAC, judith.judson@mass.gov

Andrea Keeffe, National Grid, Andrea.Keeffe@nationalgrid.com
Mary Wambui, EEAC, mwambui@dbedc.org

Justin Davidson, EEAC, jdavidson@marealtor.com

Paul Afonso, Brown Rudnick, pafonso@brownrudnick.com

Paul Johnson, EEACK, pjjohnson@comcast.net

Paul Gromer, EEAC, pgromer@peregrinegroup.com

Richard Juang, ACE, rmjuang@ace-ej.org

Richard Malmstrom, EEAC, richarda_malmstrom@dfci.harvard.edu
Robert Ruddock, Lock Lord, Robert.ruddock@lockelord.com
Robert Rio, EEAC, Rrio@aimnet.org

Victoria Rojo, EEAC, VRojo@iso-ne.com

Sharon Weber, EEAC, Sharon. Weber@MassMail.State. MA.US

Page 9



Cape Light Compact JPE
2018 Operating Fund 001
Budget Report

As of September 30, 2018

REVENUE
OPERATING FUND CY18-TRANSFERS IN

OPERATING FUND CY18-INTEREST INCOME
OPERATING FUND CY18-OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES
OPERATING FUND CY18-ADVERTISING (POWER SUPPLY}

OPERATING FUND CY18-AUDIT FEES

OPERATING FUND CY18-BANK FEES

OPERATING FUND CY18-BUILDING RENOVATNS/FURNITU
OPERATING FUND CY18-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
OPERATING FUND CY18-CONTRACTUAL

OPERATING FUND CY18-CUSTODIAL SERVICES
OPERATING FUND CY18-FINANCIAL SOFTWARE SYSTEM
OPERATING FUND CY18-FOOD SUPPLIES

OPERATING FUND CY18-GROUP INSURANCE
OPERATING FUND CY18-IN STATE TRAVEL

OPERATING FUND CY18-INSURANCE

OPERATING FUND CY18-INTERNET

OPERATING FUND CY18-IT SERVICES

OPERATING FUND CY18-LEGAL SERVICES

OPERATING FUND CY18-MEDICARE

OPERATING FUND CY18-MISC FRINGES

OPERATING FUND CY18-MISC RENTALS

OPERATING FUND CY18-OPEB LIABILITY

OPERATING FUND CY18-OUT OF STATE TRAVEL
OPERATING FUND CY18-OUTREACH/MARKETING SERV
OPERATING FUND CY18-PAYROLL SERVICES
OPERATING FUND CY18-POSTAGE

OPERATING FUND CY1B-PRINTING

OPERATING FUND C¥18-PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
OPERATING FUND CY18-RENT

OPERATING FUND CY18-RETIREMENT

OPERATING FUND CY18-RETIREMENT LIABILITY
OPERATING FUND CY18-SALARIES

OPERATING FUND CY18-SALARY RESERVE
OPERATING FUND CY18-SHIPPING/FREIGHT
OPERATING FUND CY18-SOFTWARE LICENSES
OPERATING FUND CY18-SPONSORSHIPS

OPERATING FUND CY18-SUBSCRIPTIONS

OPERATING FUND CY18-SUPPLIES

OPERATING FUND CY18-TELEPHONES

OPERATING FUND CY18-TREASURY SERVICES
OPERATING FUND CY18-UNPAID BILLS

OPERATING FUND CY1B-UTILITIES

TOTAL EXPENSES

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Budget
Amount

848,765.00
0.00
0.00

848,765.00

85,000.00
11,250.00
500.00
3,500.00
0.00
77.805.00
4,438.00
2,800.00
5,500.00
15,790.00
16,000.00
13,294.50
2,700.00
5,000.00
283,660.00
2,060.00
585.00
3,200.c0
7,100.00
1,600.00
15,000.00
2,775.00
26,000.00
12,500.00
254.00
22,500.00
35,447.00
$,300.00
128,678.10
5§.000.00
500.00
3,750.00
35,000.00
10,537.40
500.00
4,540.00
11,300.00
2,000.00
400.00

848,765.00

0.00

Actlual
Amount

848,765.00
56,362.06
150.00

905,277.06

4741278
4,687.50
0.00
2,827
0.00
71,255.55
2,760.80
2,800.00
5,100.31
16,312.82
7.022.50
13,294.50
2,433.986
158.85
232,74375
1,329.97
299.40
1,139.24
0.00
516.32
13,739.00
2,155.74
13,516.13
6,784.06
254.00
16,875.00
0.00

0.00
81,724.19
0.00
49.98
3,163.25
32,043.00
8,787.40
147.48
3,070.44
7,448.25
0.00
282,50

614,243.18

201,033.88

Remaining Remaining

Amount

0.00
(56,362.06)
(150.00)

(56,512.06)

37.587.22
6.562.50
500.00
572.29
0.00
6.549.45
1.677.20
0.00
390.69
347718
8977.50
0.00
286.04
4,841.35
30,916.25
730.03
285.60
2,060.76
7,100.00
1,083.68
1,261.00
619.26
12,483.87
3,715.94
0.00
5,625.00
35,447.00
5,300.00
37,954.91
5,000.00
450.02
596.75
2,857.00
1,750.00
352,52
1,469.56
3,853.75
2,000.00
107.50

234,521.82

%

0.00%

44.22%
58.33%
100.00%
16.35%
0.00%
8.42%
37.79%
0.00%
7.10%
17.57%
56.11%
0.00%
9.85%
96.83%
11.73%
35.44%
48.82%
64.40%
100.00%
67.73%
8.41%
22.32%
48.01%
29.73%
0.00%
25.00%
100.00%
100.00%
28.27%
160.00%
90.00%
15.91%
8.45%
16.61%
70.50%
32.37%
34.10%
100.00%
26.88%

27.63%

T



XTI sed'vro'it U8 | ecationl s szv'ore’c 41| sso'zeryi S| ipc'tes S | weitsovi o st) ¥av3amoL rea'ore'sr S| wrsons ¢ ] ozo'zes's 6 laswista'ce” S | paeiens S0 psYmaT $ luaw3ameL
x50k 51515 A HAER s - ] - s| - s] - 3 dsay pururg (i1 =) 0£6%¢ s| - $ | ots'ze £ | 056l $ 005 $|_- s tuodsay puTWQ) R ALIWLEY
%CE0 LT § | WiTvr § | vevell $ | zeres s | i) R $ stucdiay purung [muspisay e s} - sy s]osse % | oosy $] - $ 1uGdisy pUtw(] [tauspaY
x4'i0| TI'LLL slecs'os  svererl  s|zEres $ |y S - $ stucdsey purwied mol Le9'4rC $i]m- ${ze'stc s oos'al $ | eoo's [1 B [ ssuodiny puswiag Mol |
|
X6"1¥ rigerv'or. $ | sersor siesaves'e it | cev'reryl sil sestins 8] esr'eestt & _IWL0L GNYHD seTesT'sr S | ory'uen’l S| czw'erds Stesssieter S| ree'iee S| ehmT § IVLOL ONWHD i
%00 : s| - $| - s| - s - s| - $ uopeatewsq put QTN ITD - ¥ 000'58 ) - $ | o005y $ | ooo'os s] - s| - 3 wogtatuows put Oy 112 - 16
%6 SEFT s - $ | seve | - s$| - s| - $ Tuswdomaeq SHEPUSAA 1 - D 000'5T s| - H TS s - $ | oo0's sl - $ Jusudogars(] 846pHOM, 19D  IED
%L 1oE s| - $] - s| - $| 10t s| - $ woRdiIqnRs § sdiysionucds |13 - 803 B9¥'EF s| - $| - $] - $|ows: $ oSt $ swopdusziqng f sdysiotunds |93 - 80D
%00 e s| - s| - s| - $| - B E $ RURAINe) Dv33 190 - PED . s| - s) - s - s - s| - 3 BURIARED) D¥33 T - PED
%065 505°28 s| - ] - s - ] - $ | sosus $ wswitatty YIOA ITD - 3D [ $|_- | - R s - ] oesie 3 wswitasty W3OQ 92 26D
%00 2 B E s - s) - $| - s| - $ seqrIng 3pIns 19D - AED 606'8 s] - s| - G E s - $ | 060 [ sirgreq) apLminis 113 - 9(3
%6 65 SL0Sk s| - $] - s $ | szo5¥ H IR $ Junensel] spmmeg |73 - ED L6TSL s| - s| - s| - $ | 66T5L $| - $ Junenity] spmmng (gD - D
%LE 530801 $ iz H G ([ E $ | sried $ | sog'is $ Banses-03-purH 19D - £D) FOLSEE $ | $ | ooo'se $ | 00002 $ | si020 sloov  $ sJnaesLJ-03-pIeH 2D - £
XL0p #5599E $ | ted'it HETET $ | se9voT QT $ ] retus $ Tunyln weansdn 193 - PLD 988'004 $ | srise $ | are'se1 $ | oseess $ | 6bb $ | sov'se $ Bunidn) weansdn (9] - LD
ST6L SEE°102 $ | a0t $ | 106'EK s | cervt K § | esT92 $ Wonwy Auurrien 113 * 31D 115689 $ | sesnt sicteove 8| oovost s | 8021 t | ss0'zh $ yeavy dwtpinld I - 31
%97 [ T T T S $|zeecoe 8 ssauisng (rwg |8 - 97D loresse s eivore S| wereez  S|meorels  sfoii'to)  sl9esiss 8 ssuing Jrws 133 - 912
%I OEYBLT' $ | 98279 $ | 61501 H D $ | vze1 $ | sitekl $ ooy Juppng Junsieg 19D - ¥23 196'hBL'L $ | seret S| basTIvs $| o002ty $|iesm5 3 [ [] wensy Juppng Jupseg |93 - LD
RETT OPEBIEY S| TOIEL SIS | s|izeuesr | 11ces $loeves 8 WARY 18D - 1D TooEre'9l  Sfosthb? S| BSTZeNT Sl merelcTr  S|weesl  s|ervEls § oy D - 1D
jseve 895°1T1 $ ] oot's $ | o6l s | czos [ K $ | ze0T s B4 P38 O PuT § BERYIINY [eRiv] 1§D - 91D STE'ESE s | s $ | ae'es § | ooo'ost $ | cocv 3| 6Ll $ =r] [MyBEA) J pU3 i MR [T D - 91D
x{il 6L9'4TT s |y $[occoo: s ecve § | o6y $ | sev'or $ suonREaouy oftjy Y 1Huip)ing MaN 193 - €13 699628 t | aa'se [ B $ | 160% $ | 95t'09 $ sunneapusy Jolry] ) 1ulping maN 192 - F13
X56T LWTEE $ | seeTL $|eets s oseze) $ | 95011 $ | 2erts $ USaRLIUED MBI IV - 1) £esTAll s sel'er slevvoze  $]eigvic s | kLKl § | €0£'8L $ UBRIRBIVGD MN IFD * 1)
%9 pio'Sil'y g oar'oyt. 4| cwo'osy s zeroso'r S |riTerl S )otry S MSHpU| P IERSSURLIOY - 3 log'avs's) & ses'ran  $ [oocmrreTis [iarvoi'el 8 [liestvezl § ) st $ [EHISNpU| 3§ [FRsuNile <
%00 - ] - $) - s - $| - s| - $ swopduasgng ¥ sditaasucds awodu|-ma - 828 (1144} s - s| - s| - [3 3144 $ | %66 $ tuendudsgng § sdiyriosuods auadu|-ma - azg
RESE LEV'SI s| - s| - $] - sl - [ IR 3 somIspy Gyqepsoyy Davug |-+ - PTG [iIX0 s| - sl - $] - s| - $ | Lzy9r 3 pomisy igrpJogy Ainug swodu|-moT ¢ pTg
%LEL I5%1T e s - s{ - s| - $] 1591 $ ¥ 4300 |20 - 328 1966L s$| - X E s| - sl - $ | mr's 3 WAWSTITFY YFOL Bwo-MaT - 378
%00 . s| - s| - s] - s| - t| - [} RITYEIE] FPIMBINIS BLUOIU[MTT] - GZG FB9T $| - $| - $| - $] - $ 192 3 TGN BpmIIES W3l -ma) - §78
%799 STo'Si s| - s| - $] - $ | 51051 s| - $ TuaenJeyy SpIMAIEIS SLIOOU|-MET - FT PBITL $)_- s| - s$| - $ | eyt s| - [; Tunesryy Bpiicls Bwad)-meT - 179
XL £11'es Qe s| - [HICE $ | stosi $ | 8eUBE $ BUNFER-GI-PUTH BWE|-MTT] - 2 [l s - Q= $ | HECTEA $ | ze900 $ BITBLI-03-RTH BUGWEATT - 1§
%400 56059 $ | ot A ETTIE T $ | 9sti $ | TeUst $ B0y Autd-An|y SWeduj-mo) - 919 szLSIT S| ioveL sfoiceee  $|osyees s |astel s | o589 $ YO8y AUILS-BIR BUOdU|-M - 418
xX8'1E £06'856 $ | 60ETS $|recws) 8] 19096 | 980T $| 1o $ jonEy Auuey B2uig wu0N|-me] - TG 9rotoe § | sesatl s|vioesy s |oovooer  § | reoce s$luvss 8 oy Aty siurs swoduj-me - ¥l
E Wreeyl S| 0ISEL Qe AN D TR T sleogetl 8 WNGH BOUpA BUCHEMT] - 1] F6@SEI's  Slésisol 8] eTL0e0 S| osovsE §)ovig s|oeer 8 BEOH SGUAA BLLBSULMEN - |§
XLt (112 T WU 3 [ TT < vt ) [ 7Y% T2 S 3 ITTT T T 3 I T T oA - § sts'ert's Sl esrsor’ s srs'omn’i T g os'verr & |esT'e $|synie $ UM 7 |
%1 681 (190 s| - s| - s| - $ )ty $| - $ UOREING3 [eRUSPEY - IEY 000'ST s| - si - s| - 3 | ooo'sz H [ VONEIND JENURPSPY - EV
%00 - s] - s - s| - $]_- $]i [3 uont (0 PUE QT (FRUSPISAY - YEY [ s| - $ { 000'se $ | ooo'se $ | oosT) ${ - s ] PUT QT [FRUSPIERY - UEY
%1 EN 91T ] - [} IR s| - s| - s| - S JuswdoEasg 220PHOM (FRUREY - Ipy 00%6 | s - $ | 0091 s - | - s - $ dojssg 3310P)0AA ITRUspriey - Tey
%063 1EFE16 s| - $ ) 9159 $ | 05'vo00 0 HIK $|ewe $ Uk Ly3H [FEURPIRY - JEY BosIE S| - $ | ocave) $]sieeon 8 slen $ uts 13H IEAUSPISEY - )Y
%00 B s| - I OE s - s - [3 fuadusigng i sdiIoIuDdg [eRuBpERY - BEY 890t s| - $] - G EE [ $|usiz s TuSRAUIIGNG i I0ILICIUCS |MUBPTRY - 3EY
%00 g s| - t] - s| - QA E ) - s msueD) DY [FRUshiseY - PEY 5 s| - QE s - $| - s| - $ VR D3 IFuspitey - PrY
%Y £OKT6 s| - |- s - s| - $ | torzs $ sumutsatsy Y30 [FRURpIaY - LY EB05HI O EE $] sl - s| - § | 4605k $ Juswiidtty YIOQ [FRUBPIENY - IEY
%00 E s| - s| - s| - s| - | - $ SIEGEIEC) BPIMATEIS [ERUBIRY - OFY ESTEl s - s| - sl - s| - s|esto [; ITEIEQ) SpIMRILS (ENUBRISRY - QEY
%185 501'59 $) - s| - $| - $ | aoi'sy s| - $ Tunexpinyd spuemns (vRUSPridY - EEY AT s - s] - B s{ it s| - $ Tupwrpanyy spLasing (LSRN - BEY
%969 oioRl $] - $ | 1098 3| acsv0n 5 | 960%11 $ | rioizi $ BAITTSL-03- PUTH [FRUSPISEY - [V ssobeLl  $| - $loerecy S| semvEl't s | $|ocrae 8 ISR Pt [ERUSPEYY - Y
%LEL ors'ze8') $ | 015%s $ | ov9'201 $ | 09Ts01 $ | i8MRY $ | zzyzs $ Junydn jrpuspaey - 3y 05k 5552 $ | oog've $ | Tebsil ${o00000T  § | Beyes $ | 091'E6 $ Junyldn irauspysey - 37y
%548 TLLvLE $ | ciros $ | oe'oo) $ | st $ | 9509t [3 IEEXT $ RINRS SBNEUST) (HILPIESY - 1Y BISBIF $ | el 1 | 505951 $ | 000’00t § ) o9 $ | vo86I $ FIIRPO JtuO]) [HUSPHRY - ATV
%99E £96' 1L $ | ovi'te $| s $ | orises $ | 891 $ | ouL'vs $ sumudinb3 Juyoo]) 3 Junesy FRUSPISY - BTV OEFBIOT S| 1268 $fescosr 6 | oooons'l 8] £80'BE [ BT uswdinby Juipoo]) p TunesH [FRUSpHAY - T2V
%009 [ DTS A A A $ | ricezi $ E30poL] [FRUSHIY - Ty Bovzoos S|ovsses  s]gssers  slooooosE  sfeavts)  s|easie S e e R A
%541 #6699 $ | cen'e $ | sh0sl $ | oso'et $ | g0l $ | 5909 [ wralay yvgpe;/0iatyag [ERUSHIRY - By 90T § | aes'zi $ | o9eti $ | 8s5TL $ | 9691 s| et $ weadosg AFRqpasILIcIAtyYg (EQUSpITRY - 8]
%165 eHE9SIl S [490TT S0 s| - $|zi5% $| eress s S + 533nIng Aau3 Swap [TIUSHINY < PIY [y TR Slecisesr  s| - 3] resh $ | Lsis [] Sy - 1931485 ATI0U3 BWOH [RRUSPIERY - PIY
XLFS TOI9sLE  $feereal S| sTsuo  $|ges9ers  § | 9186k $|tacety g  veanseay - seniasg Aawug suoH (TRuspray - 31y yhOTHTS) S| ot99re  $lelESkST S| e0TELINI $|S9TES)  S|s9sBAL S 33.ntT8) - HapsRs ALisug SwoH (ERuspidy - 3]Y
%15 FEI'FST $ [ 15691 | 1s8's8 $ | 0T X [ EETH s YPLY ALl [FRUBPISEY - 1Y savtsol  $| zeTor $ | eose 8| ooo'sss s|ere $ | voU'ry $ wyoay dpweinmid [Fauapay - 1Y
%35k 99 iC $ jsBsT $|sse $ | BeceIT szt $ | 69kl 0 UDBINDSNOD) MBN |EAUSPIERY - FIY (69269 $ | see'sT $ | rectil § | 0s8'kIS $|zven § | si0'st $ UONINAIN0T MIN IFRUSPIERY - B Y
%S PEILLO0I S| aviit S| metistt S| BasiEe  $ | 426991 S[mss 8 FINCH BOUAA [ERUBPIBY - |V DrTETEl S| 9Iver  SEeOTIZE  $]9SLNIVT)  S|covest s sssese $INOH BMOUA |ERUBPIERY - (¥
| TR T [ 7 Nt 4 B ) 7Y S W 75 ) T T Tt ol T L T o 0 S VAR IRRuepEY - i sos'sno's ¢ |lcvoums 8| racutw's TS [Hico'evrial s ieevieesT | izSTov pUspEa - ¥
150 Vd W01 | 534030 4 IHOL AWD Lvis saaIURIY L] V3dd 116D ¥4 (0L AWI 1vis FaApuBIUY uj3anseLy V2dd
wealouyg weabosgd
1210 Wd R0 vd 1303 ¥d
JUIIY SE § g1 0z des ydnoay sfemdy g1 0T (a8aeydang Aouasiyy A34au3 g0z vo paseq) paredpng 10T




	Board 3-Year Plan Update 10 10 18.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Background on Three-Year Energy �Efficiency Plan
	CLC Enhancements
	Vote on CLC proposed enhancements
	Residential �Income Verification Offerings
	Vote on Income Eligible �Program levels
	2019 – 2021 Budget
	2019 – 2021 Electric Savings
	2019 – 2021 Bill Impacts
	Vote on Budget and Savings
	Slide Number 11


